

Accounting Update_SoC_Apr11_DM Pre-Brief.pptx

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Noor, Khalida (TBS)" <khalida.noor@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Apr 2018 16:15:07 -0400
Attachments: Accounting Update_SoC_Apr11_DM Pre-Brief.pptx (224.52 kB)

Sarah – see attached – I’ve made a few updates – mostly minor, except I removed the detailed slides on the accounting issues – we never use them as we discuss the items using the table and we didn’t have a detailed summary for each item in the table. Folks can use those as back-pocket if needed. Assuming you will send to Karen’s office, etc.

Khal and Mark – fyi

Thx